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ADDENDUM #01
MODULE 7 MASS EXCAVATION PHASE 2 PROJECT
June 8, 2022

Bid Documents

Specification and Plan Holders, and bidders, are to note changes and also acknowledge this addenda in Part 3
of Document 00300 Bid Form.

DOCUMENT 00405 SCHEDULE OF UNIT PRICE WORK

Modified table presenting Unit Price column and extended price “Total Amount” column attached.

Modified table to present eleven bid items to align with DOC 01025 Measurement & Payment.

Note change in ‘units’ for Bid Item 8 — Erosion Control Mat to delete “LF” liner feet description and replace with
“SE” square feet definition for use by the bidders.

Specification and Plan Holders, and bidders, are to note changes to the Bid Document 00405 attached.

DOCUMENT 00410 BID BOND

The requested Bid Bond amount is 2.5%. The modified Bid Bond form attached has been corrected to reference the
2.5% requirement for the Bid Bond to be used by the bidders.

Specification and Plan Holders, and bidders, are to note changes to the Bid Document 00410 attached.

RESPONSE TO BIDDER QUESTIONS

o The green waste that will be generated and stockpiled onsite at the green waste area, I just want to confirm
that no dump fees will be assessed to the contractor for this. Please confirm.

o Confirmed, there will be no fees charged to the Contractor.

e Will the public traffic be re-routed during the time that construction traffic will be crossing the roadway?

o No. Bidders are to consider that public traffic will be using the paved road for exist from the Module 6
landfill during the construction period and to provide traffic control.
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RESPONSE TO BIDDER QUESTIONS — continued

e In addition, the bid forms with the bid items do not provide a column for unit price & extension. Will a
revised bid form be provided to include this?

o Yes. Please see the attached revised Document 00405 Schedule of Unit Price Work.

e The bid form Documents 00405 does not contain columns for filling in the unit prices for the items of work,
please advise?

o Please see the attached revised Document 00405 Schedule of Unit Price Work.

e How will the BMP work (Wattles, Seeding etc) for the sand stockpile site be paid? The measurement and
payment portion of the specs show a bid item 6 for the straw wattles, the schedule of unit price work
Document 00405 does not include this work.

o Please see the attached revised Document 00405 Schedule of Unit Price Work.

e Section 1.11F (Page 01025-4) of the General Requirements at Site Work includes Bid Item 6 — Straw
Wattles. However, the bid form found in Sections 00020 & 00405 do not include a Bid Item 6 for Straw
Wattles. Please confirm if Bid Item 6 will be required, and if so, please issue an amended Bid Form
reflecting this.

o Please see the attached revised Document 00405 Schedule of Unit Price Work.

e Is there a specific brand for the sump pump?

o The pump that was used in the calculations was a Honda WSP100AA -150 GPM 2” Submersible Trash
Pump with float switch

e How will the sump pump be powered? Is the contractor required to run power to the site?

o The pump can use 120V single phase AC power and the existing power source is located near the
Existing Underdrain Sump shown on Drawing 3 of the Construction Drawings. Note that there is also
240V single phase and 480V three phase power in the same general area; as the power source for the
120V power referenced.

e Per the specifications Section 02220 Part 2.01, the submersible trash pump for the sump shall run off of
120V AC power. Is there existing power onsite to that we can tie-into or will we need to provide our own
power via a generator?

o The existing power source is located near the Existing Underdrain Sump shown on Drawing 3 of the
Construction Drawings.
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RESPONSE TO BIDDER QUESTIONS — continued
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o Also regarding the sump pump, Section 02220 Part 3.06 states that the pump shall be installed in such a
way to allow easy removal & reinstallation by landfill personnel. Is it the intent to leave the pump after
construction for use by the landfill, or is the intent only to have the pump onsite during construction?

o Yes, the pump will remain in place and will become the property of the landfill.

® Reference is made on Plan Sheet 6 and Section 02220 Part 3.05 of an subdrain / underdrain to be
installed prior to stockpiling. However, no details or further information are provided regarding the
subdrain / underdrain. Please provide these details.

o The subdrain for the stockpile has already been constructed. Please disregard Note 1 on Drawing 6 of

the Construction Drawings and Section 02220 Part 3.05 Paragraph B.

o The bid form shows the Erosion Control Mat as 400 LF. However, Section 1.11 Part H in the specifications
states the erosion control mat is measured and paid for by the SF. Will the bid form quantity and UM for
Erosion Control Mat be revised to reflect SF?

o Yes. Please see the attached revised Document 00405 Schedule of Unit Price Work.

o Erosion Control Mat quantity is 40,000 square feet

o The Bid Invitation states the project must be completed within 90 calendar days of the notice to proceed
being issued. However, document “00650 Notice to Proceed” and Article 2 of document “00500 Agreement
between MRWMD and Contractor” both state 130 calendar days. Is 90 calendar days correct?

o Yes. The Phase 2 excavation project is to be completed within 90 calendar days.

END OF ADDENDUM #01
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Module 7 Mass Excavation Phase 2
Monterey Peninsula Landfill, Monterey County, CA

BID FORM

Document 00405

SCHEDULE OF UNIT PRICE WORK

Name of Bidder:

Date:

This Document 00405 constitutes an attachment to Document 00300 - Bid Form for Module 7
Mass Excavation Phase 2, Monterey Regional Waste Management District (OWNER). When a
Contract is awarded, this Document becomes an attachment to Document 00500 - Agreement
Between Monterey Regional Waste Management District (OWNER) and Contractor

(CONTRACTOR). Refer to Section 01025 for detail on bid items.

ITEM EST. UNIT
NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QTy. PRICE | TOTALAMOUNT

1 Mobilization/Demobilization LS 1

2 Layout of Work and Surveys LS 1

3 Clearing, Grubbing, and Stripping — Disposal LS 1

as Green Waste

4 Excavation and Stockpiling - Sand cY 99,000

5 Excavation and Stockpiling - Clay CcY 2,300

6 Straw Wattles LF 1,100

7 Hydroseeding SF 40,000

8 Erosion Control Mat SF 40,000

9 CPE Downdrains LF 20

10 Sump Pump LS 1

11 Bonds LS 1

ADDENDUM #01 — Issuance of Revised Document 00405 — Schedule of Unit Price Work

END OF DOCUMENT

6-8-2022 Revision — Addendum #01
May 2022 Page 1of 1

Document 00405-1
SCHEDULE OF UNIT PRICE WORK



Module 7 Mass Excavation Phase 2
Monterey Peninsula Landfill, Monterey County, CA BID BOND

Document 00410
BID BOND
This Document 00410 - Bid Bond constitutes an Attachment to Document 00300 - Bid Form.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we

as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and

a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of as Surety,
hereinafter called the Surety, are held and firmly bound unto:

Monterey Regional Waste Management District
14201 Del Monte Boulevard

P.O. Box 1670

Monterey County, California 93933-1670

as Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, in the sum of
Dollars ($ ), or 2.5 percent of the total of the bid, for the payment of which
sum well and truly to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind ourselves, our heirs,
executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these
presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a Bid for all Work required to complete the Contract for
Module 7 Mass Excavation Phase 2 for the Monterey Peninsula Landfill, in accordance with the
Project Manual prepared by Golder Associates, Inc., 1000 Enterprise Way, Suite 190

Roseville, California, 95678.

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obligee shall accept the Bid of the Principal and the Principal shall
enter into a Contract with the Obligee in accordance with the terms of such Bid, and give such
bond or bonds as may be specified in the Project Manual with good and sufficient surety for the
faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt payment of labor and material
furnished in the prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter into
such Contract and give such bond or bonds, if the Principal shall pay to the Obligee the
difference not to exceed the penalty hereof between the amount specified in said Bid and such
larger amount for which the Obligee may in good faith contract with another party to perform
the Work covered by said Bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in
full force and effect.

6-8-2022 Revision — Addendum #01 Document 00410-1
May 2022 Page 1 0of 2 BID BOND



Module 7 Mass Excavation Phase 2
Monterey Peninsula Landfill, Monterey County, CA

BID BOND

Signed this day of , 20
Witness: Principal:

( ) By:

( )

( Corporate ) Title:

( Seal )

( ) Legal Address:

( )

Attest:
(Corporate Secretary)
Witness: Surety
( ) By:
( )
( Corporate ) Title:
( Seal )
( ) Legal Address:
( )
Attest:

(Corporate Secretary)

END OF DOCUMENT
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